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April 14, 2020 
 
Transmitted Via: Email (rbarton@tuscaloosa.com) 
 
Mr. Russ Barton, PE  
Director of Logistics and Asset Management 
Infrastructure and Public Services 
City of Tuscaloosa 
2201 University Blvd. 
Tuscaloosa, AL 35401 
 
Re:   Asbestos Bulk and Lead Based Paint Sampling and Testing 
 Exterior & Interior Window Samples 

Old Tuscaloosa City Hall Building 
2201 University Boulevard  
Tuscaloosa, Alabama  
TTL Project No.: 000190101007.00  

 
Dear Mr. Barton: 
 
Transmitted with this letter are results of testing for asbestos bulk (22 samples) and Lead-Based Paint 
(LBP, 3 samples) for the above-referenced project (see Attachment). Asbestos bulk and LBP samples 
were collected on April 8, 2020 from selected windows which TTL understands will be part of a 
renovation project at the Old Tuscaloosa City Hall Building. Samples were collected by TTL, Inc. (TTL) 
technician Mr. Marc McCracken and Mr. Garry Pearson of Garry Pearson, Inc. under subcontract to 
TTL. The technique used for identification of asbestos was Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) coupled 
with dispersion staining. Lead-Based Paint samples were sent to EMSL Analytical, Inc. for analysis by 
Flame Atomic Absorption. 
 
Samples of window glaze and caulking tested negative for asbestos. The samples collected from the 
interior window sills are not LBP by definition (0.50% by weight or 5000 ppm). However, the paint does 
contain lead and if part of the window renovation will involve grinding and scraping then the contractor 
should use Lead Work Safe Practices. Contractors with Lead Renovation, Repair and Painting Program 
(RRP) or LBP certifications will use Lead Work Safe Practices. 
 
If you have any questions, call J. Mark Tanner (205) 765- 1919.  
 
Sincerely 

TTL, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
J. Mark Tanner, P.G.      Kenneth M. Bailey, P.E. 
Sr. Principal Geologist      Principal Engineer 
 
Attachments: Asbestos Bulk and LBP Sample Results 
 
cc:        Brian E. Brooker – Ellis Architects (bbrooker@ellisarchitects.com) 

mailto:rbarton@tuscaloosa.com
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Asbestos Sampling Results 
Tuscaloosa City Hall 

Exterior Windows 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama 

 
Sample Location Material Sampled Asbestos Fibers Components Friable 

1 Front 1st floor 3rd 
window from left  

Window glazing  None 
 

  

2 Front 1st floor 3rd 
window from left  

Window caulking  None   

3 Front 1st floor 4th 
window from left  

Window glazing None   

4 Front 1st floor 4th 
window from left  

Window caulking None   

5 Balcony 2nd floor 1st 
 window from left  

Window glazing  None 
 

  

6 Balcony 2nd floor 1st 
window from left  

Window caulking  None   

7 Balcony 2nd floor 4th 
window from left  

Window glazing None   

8  Balcony 2nd floor 4th  
window from left  

Window caulking None   

9  Dormer  window  Window glazing  None 
 

  

10  Dormer window  Window caulking  None   
11  S.E. window 3rd 

floor  
Window glazing None   

12  S.E. window 3rd 
floor  

Window caulking None   

13  S.E. window 2nd 
floor  

Window glazing None   

14 S.E. window 2nd  
floor  

Window caulking None   

15 S.E. window 1st  
floor  

Window glazing None   

16 S.E. window 1st  
floor  

Window caulking None   

17 Back window 3rd 
floor  

Window glazing  None   

18 Back window 3rd 
floor   

Window caulking  None   
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Asbestos Sampling Results 
Tuscaloosa City Hall 

Exterior Windows 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama 

 
Sample Location Material Sampled Asbestos Fibers Components Friable 

19 Back window 
2nd floor  

Window glazing  None   

20 Back window 
2nd floor   

Window caulking  None   

21 Back window 
1sr floor  

Window glazing  None   

22 Back window 
1st floor   

Window caulking  None   
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Lead Based Paint (LBP) Sampling Results 
Tuscaloosa City Hall 

Interior Windows 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama 

 
 

Definition of Lead Based Paint – 0.50% by weight or 5000 ppm 
 
 
 

 
 

Sample Location Material Sampled LBP % by weight LBP ppm  
PC1 3rd floor OCA  back 

window 
Window sill  0.16 1600  

PC2 3rd floor OCA side 
window 

Window sill 0.094 940  

PC3 3rd floor City 
Attorney office 

window  

Window sill 0.074 740  

      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
























































